
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Omar Allam <omar.allam@allamadvisorygroup.com>
Sent: March 30, 2020 11:26 AM
To: prvs=351787feb=dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
Subject: Omar Allam - Out of Office RE: •COVID-19 PPE Offer Status Request - Submission #

40214 •

I am out of the office and have very limited access to phone calls and to e-mails. // Je suis à
l’extérieur du bureau, avec un accès limité à mes appels téléphoniques et mes courriels.

For media inquiries/Pour toute demande des médias: media@allamadvisorygroup.com

For urgent & other enquires/Pour toute demande urgentes: amy.ingram@allamadvisorygroup.com

This email / message (including any of its attachments as applicable) is/are solely for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). The content thereof and that of
any of its attachments is confidential, proprietary, protected by intellectual property rights (copyright or others) and may contain information that is privileged. If you
are not an intended recipient and/or received it in error, please notify the sender immediately by emailing a response, and then please delete and destroy
completely the email and its attachments from your computer and/or mailbox, as well as all copies thereof (whether in soft or hard copy format). Please note that
in such cases any review, storage, copying or dissemination is prohibited as well as no action or decision shall be made based on information contained in the
email or its attachments. Unless stated expressly otherwise, any views or opinions presented in the email or its attachments are solely those of the originator and
do not necessarily represent those of Allam Advisory Group. Where the content of this email is personal or is otherwise unconnected with the firm or our clients"
business or represents the view, opinion or other position of the originator, Allam Advisory Group accept no responsibility or liability for such content. We accept
no responsibility for viruses that we may have unintentionally transmitted to you within this email and you should check for viruses before opening any attachment.
Those communicating with us by email will be deemed to have consented to us intercepting and monitoring those communications. At present the integrity of e-
mail across the internet cannot be guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk. Therefore, we will not accept liability for any claims
arising as a result of the use of this medium to transmit messages by or to Allam Advisory Group.
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